## RECORD OF MOTIONS AND VOTES PUBLISHED BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF BLOOMINGTON, ILLINOIS

The Council convened in regular Session in the Council Chambers, City Hall Building, at 7:30 p.m., Monday, October 10, 2011.

The Meeting was opened by Pledging Allegiance to the Flag followed by moment of silent prayer.

The Meeting was called to order by the Mayor who directed the City Clerk to call the roll and the following members answered present:

Aldermen: Judy Stearns, Mboka Mwilambwe, Bernard Anderson, David Sage, Robert Fazzini, Jennifer McDade, Steven Purcell, Karen Schmidt, Jim Fruin and Mayor Stephen F. Stockton.

City Manager David Hales, Chief Deputy Clerk Renee Gooderham, and Corporate Counsel Todd Greenburg were also present.

Staff absent: City Clerk Tracey Covert.

The following was presented:

Item 7A. Council Proceedings of September 26, 2011, Special Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2011, Citizen Voice Meeting Minutes of February 7, 2011 and Executive Session Minutes of July 11, 2011.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Purcell that the reading of the minutes of the previous Council Meeting of September 26, 2011, Special Meeting Minutes of September 19, 2011, Citizen Voice Meeting Minutes of February 7, 2011 and Executive Session Minutes of July 11, 2011 be dispensed with and the minutes approved as printed.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Anderson, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Purcell.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7B. Bills and Payroll.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Purcell that the Bills and Payroll be allowed and orders drawn on the Treasurer for the various amounts as funds are available.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Anderson, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Purcell.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7C. Extension of Fuel Agreement for Fleet Vehicles and Equipment.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Purcell that the Fuel Purchasing Agreement with Evergreen FS be extended for one (1) year and the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Anderson, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Purcell.

Navs: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7D. Amendment to the Community Gardens Land Lease.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Purcell that the amended Community Gardens Land Lease for the period from November 1, 2011 to October 31, 2013 be approved and the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to execute the necessary documents.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Anderson, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Purcell.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7E. Petition submitted by Illinois Wesleyan University (IWU) requesting a Special Use Permit for a Parking Lot for property located at 112 Beecher St.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Purcell that the Special Use be approved with the stipulation that the fence be set back no more than three feet (3') from the property line and the Ordinance passed.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, McDade, Anderson, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Purcell.

Abstain: Alderman Schmidt.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 7F. An Ordinance Establishing Thirty (30) Day Moratorium on Issuance of Demolition Permits for Commercial and Industrial Buildings.

Motion by Alderman Fazzini, seconded by Alderman Purcell that the Ordinance be passed.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Anderson, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Purcell.

Navs: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 9A. Petition submitted by Ryan Scritchlow requesting the Rezoning from R - 1C, Single Family Residence District, to B - 2, General Business District for property commonly located at 1906 S. Morris Ave.

Motion by Alderman Anderson, seconded by Alderman Sage that the item be laid over until the October 24, 2011 Council Meeting.

The Mayor directed the clerk to call the roll which resulted in the following:

Ayes: Aldermen Stearns, Mwilambwe, Schmidt, McDade, Anderson, Fazzini, Sage, Fruin and Purcell.

Nays: None.

Motion carried.

The following was presented:

Item 9B. Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) Presentation.

The following was presented:

Item 9C. Residential Fire Sprinkler Systems, this item was laid over until the November 14, 2011 Council Meeting.

Motion by Alderman Purcell, seconded by Alderman Anderson, that the meeting be adjourned. Time: 9:03 p.m.

Motion carried.

Renee Gooderham Chief Deputy Clerk